
Dear Sir or Madam: 

Skould you have any questions regarding the comments, lease don’t hesitz&e to call 
me at (651) 7364590. 

I Amy ii!” Frtwier 
Senior Regulatmy Assakate 



6eneraf comments 

This draft g~id~Ii~~ is at Step 2 of the ICI-I process. Concern is raised that if the FDA 

guidance is finalized prior to ~~rnpl~ti~~ af the ICI-I process, the ICI-I and FDA 

i~st~cti~~s on this topic could differ. 

SpecifIG dosage forms to which this guidance applies have not been fisted. It is 

r~~~~ended that the relevant dosage forms be listed within the scope of the guideline to 

~~s~~ that NL)A sponsors and the FDA review divisions are clear on what product types 

can and cannot be s~~~~~~d with this @ idance. This is a s~gg~sti~~ to ensue work 

done by an NDA sponsor to justify a matrixing or bracketing regimen will be 

thoughtfully ~~~sid~r~d and responded to 

The logistics and timing of proposals to the FDA have not been discussed in the g~id~~~ 

document., It is requested that suggested timings and meetings bt: discussed in the 

d~~~rn~~t, For example, is it the intention that the NDA onsur wo,uld provide the 

p~~~~sals at the entitled End of Phase 2 meeting or shall a separate “I’ 42 C meeting or 

t~~~~~~f~re~~e be called? Also, i~f~~ati~~ in the guidance: an the expected arn~~~t of 

time to receive feedback from the FDA on the proposal will be necessary for the NDA 

sponsor to incorporate the FDA’s suggestions. 

The guidance suggested approach to mat~xi~g addresses the option of not G~~d~~ti~g 

tests at selected time paints, Under this proposal alf batches wcluld be tested for all test 

parameters at the designated time puints, Please consider the a~~~~a~b of mat~xi~g both 

batch and test p~arn~t~~~ tr, allow a reduced testing plan far the NDA spc~~~ but yet full 

uct ~ba~a~t~~~ati~~ for key tests or ~~~di~g parameters. For example, if the test 

resLIlts for a particular 



this parameter, testing on all three b ches of a particular size aad strength is not required. 

However, the NDA sponsor csuld generate data an a “‘reduced testing batch” for a 

trending or otherwise non-linear test ~~arnet~~ ta secure test data on at least three batches 

of each container and fill size to suppart expiry and stability assessments. 

Several references are made to matrixing test attributes as well as (or rather than) time. 

Please provide clarification beyond “if justified.” 

Please clarify what is meant. For example, does this refer to the product ~~rn~~s~ti~~ or a 

product performance characteristic? 

Please provide guidance on the degee of a shift in. relative amounts that would be 

acceptableiuna~c~~tab~e. 

It is suggested that once product stability has been ~stab~isb~d~ it is not necessary ta 

~~~d~~t every test point for a ~~~-t~~~d~~g parameter. Hence, please coxlsidez- the 

al~~wa~~~ to mat~x without j~sti~~at~~~ for parameters that a.~ not trending. 



Should the three timepoints required by the parent guideline be for the same product 

batch? If so, then mat~xi~g would not be an option for accelerated statioxzs. We assume 

tbat tim~~based matrixing at accelerated statures is valid only where viability and 

stability are goad. Please cfarify. 

Lines 214-2 17: 

En Table 2, “‘One half reduction,” there are two points under 18 mouths, but four points 

under 24 months. Sho,uld there be: three points under each instead? 

Lines 241/242, the Table “3b I~~Qrnpl~t~ design”: 

Based on the fogic of this incomplete desi utilfzing testing for only two lots per 

strength and container size, it is assumed that the third column in the table has a mistake, 

That coluxnn refers to Sl 3 csntainer size B. The ~s~rnpti~~ is that the ‘7Y”” in the last 

row for Batch 3 should not be inctuded, ence, only Batch I will be tested to the ““T2”’ 

schedule and Batch 2 will be tested ta the “‘T3” schedule. 

Lines 255-258. The guidance suggests that if s~pp~~i~g data indicate small viability 

md excellent product stability, a statistical j~sti~~ati~~ to matrix is not r~~~i~~d. The 

assessment af small va~ability and excellent pradrtct stability can be subjective and as 

such a statistical assessment should be provided with each proposal to matrix. Viability 

assessments are based on the amount if va~ability the data exhibits in c~rnpa~s~~ to the 

intended spe~i~~ati~~ at product expiry. The ~e~i~~ati~~ and expiry may not be known 

at the d~v~l~prn~~t stage of a product. 




